Frinn: Windala Wilnox

Senh: Ktonday, August 27, 2008 3.08 P POT

To: Fred ackson

Subject: F\ IRED Buillding Permits

f-‘mwé pudled these tems, Can you please coordinate with Christina ¥
bow, Thanks.

Rﬁagmatfmiy,\
Bindy Wilcos, AICP - Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
oo mmm and Community Development Departmernt

Manming Dhvision : One Manchester Boulaw ewnod, T4 30301
{31 31“ BRAL {30 4125881 mwiiney ngtewned. oo
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FLEASE CONSIDER THE ERNVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BRAN.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 12:27 M

o pet than

TN 1o Suteoed.

o har, They are in your

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Co: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>
Subject: IBEC Building Permits

Mindy and Fred -

Whils t am at the City today, could you please provide me with the building permits for sach of the
parcels in the Motch? We need that information for the environmental analysis, and | would like to pick
up the information while I'm here. Can you or someone on your staff pull this information?

APNs
4032-008-001
-002

-035

-503

-006

Thank you,
Christing







